
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

September 10, 2013 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on September 10, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Britt Dahl - Roseau County Historical Society

9:50 Consent Agenda 
1. August 27, 2013 Board Proceedings
2. Warroad River Watershed Appointment
3. Bureau of Criminal Apprehension JPA – MN Crimes Against Children Taskforce
4. Soil and Water Conservation District - Natural Resources Block Grant
5. County Veteran Service Officer - Operational Grant Contract
6. Final Payment – M & J Construction, Inc.
7. Final Payment – R & Q Trucking, Inc.
8. Badger Jaycees Temporary Liquor License
9. Resignation of Tax Administrator and Advertisement for Hire
10. Investment Resolution

10:00 BREAK  

10:15 BID OPENING 
1. CSAH 2 – SP 068-602-041
2. CSAH 5 – SP 068-605-009

10:15 Department Reports 

10:15 County Board Items  
1. Radio Advisory Committee (RAC) Appointments
2. 2014 Preliminary Levy
3. 2014 Preliminary Budget
4. 2014 Unorganized Township Levy
5. 2014 Budget Hearing Date
6. Commissioner Committee Reports

11:30 Unfinished Business 

11:30 Adjourn 
*Limited to five minutes

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Roseau County Hist Society 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Historical Society – Annual Review 

Presenter:  Britt Dahl 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review the 2014 Budget of the Roseau County Historical Society and discuss with RCHS Director 
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
8-27-13 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review and approve Proceedings from the August 27, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

Background: 
n/a 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
August 27, 2013 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 

the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 27, 2013. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe, and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 A discussion on the conflict of interest issue was added to Department Reports for 
County Attorney; amendment of a PILT resolution; and a discussion on AMC’s September 
Policy Committee Meeting itinerary was added to County Board Items.  A motion to approve 
the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner 
Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe distributed an article from Community Transportation which 
highlighted the services of Far North Transit.   CC/ESD Pelowski reminded the Board of the 
Minnesota Power Open Houses to be held in Roseau, Warroad and Baudette. 
Commissioner Falk stated that he is aware of complaints filed against Falk Farms and that 
upon completion of the investigation he will be submitting a letter to local papers. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 Auditor Monsrud informed the Board that the Highway Department requested the 
invoice for JD63 charges be withheld from the original claim and then paid at a later date. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills:  
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/15/2013  
Vendor Name  Amount 
COMMITIEE ON AGING  13,575.55  
MN DEPT OF FINANCE ·TREAS  2,530.50  
SATHER LAW OFFICE  4,349.86  
6 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,405.81  
Final Total:  21,861.72 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/22/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
RIVERFRONT STATION  4,364.44 
ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS  14,176.71 
SCHOOL DIST 682  18,917.35 
SCHOOL DIST 690  55,160.99 
TOWN OF BEAVER  3,418.80 
WYNNE CONSULTING INC  2,550.00 
17 Payments less than 2,000.00  7,732.60 
Final Total:  106,320.89 



 
 

Warrants Approved On 8/27/2013 For Payment 8/30/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
CDW GOVERNMENT INC  3,253.26 
NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  3,014.28 
REESE RENTAL-DBA  16,920.00 
ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  19,029.82 
ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  8,807.14 
37 Payments less than 2,000.00  14,086.40 
Final Total:  65,110.90 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Lee Meier, Northwest Minnesota Multi-County Housing & Rehabilitation Authority  
 Executive Director Lee Meier met with the Board to provide a 2013 program review 
and financial information.  Meier noted that the HRA has made many housing opportunities 
available for the region with assistance in rental payments, home loan down-payments and 
housing rehabilitation loans.   
 
Auditor Colleen Hoffman, Hoffman Dale and Swenson, PLLC 
 Manager Colleen Hoffman met with the Board to present Roseau County’s 2012 
Government Audit, (on file in the Auditor’s Office).  
 
Public Comment 
 Joe and Anita Laurin met with the Board to discuss options for moving forward with 
culvert placement on Roseau River Watershed Ditch #3 (WD 3).  Roseau River Watershed 
Administrator Tracey Halstensgard and Roseau County Highway Engineer Brian Ketring 
were also in attendance.  Mr. Laurin requested the Board consider adopting a resolution 
which would approve sharing the cost (between Roseau County and the RRWD) of paying 
Houston Engineering for a hydrologic study on WD 3.  Mr. Laurin explained that this study is 
needed in order to gather the appropriate scientific information necessary to make a 
decision on the proper culvert placement to assist in water flow from WD3 to SD69.  The 
Board requested the Roseau River Watershed Board clearly define their proposed project, 
providing scientific evidence with regard to proper culvert placement.  The Board also noted 
that Minnesota Statutes clearly defines the process for ditch improvements and that this 
process must be followed. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the August 13, 2013 Board Proceedings with the correction 
indicating that Chair Falk abstained from voting on the conflict of interest discussion. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
County Attorney Karen Foss 
 County Attorney Karen Foss met with the Board to notify them that she will not be 
pursuing an external investigation with the Clearwater County Attorney’s Office because of 
Commissioner Miller’s communication with that office prior to them receiving the completed 
investigation.  Attorney Foss stated that she will decide whether to outsource the matter to 
another County concerning the ongoing Falk Farm’s Conflict of Interest case.  Ms. Foss 
noted that upon receipt of any Investigation Report a Summary of Findings will be provided 
to the Board. 



 
 
 Commissioner Miller stated that opinions from Pennington and Clearwater County(s) 
should be secured prior to the completion of the investigation and he requested the Board 
Proceedings contain the following statement:  “The County Attorney is conflicted in this and 
should have no part in it.” 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
 Commissioner Miller requested the Board amend resolution #2009-09-08 to include 
Unorganized Oakes Township (161N., 35W) to the list of Unorganized Township entitled to 
PILT payments.  A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner 
Swanson and carried unanimously to adopt the following amended resolution: 
 
2013-08-04  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to M.S. 477A.14 Subdivision 1 (b), payments for natural 
resources lands not located in an Organized Township shall be deposited in the County 
general revenue fund, and  
 

WHEREAS, the County may allocate the amount determined to be necessary for 
maintenance of roads in Unorganized Townships. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of 

Commissioners hereby allocates the 2014 Natural Resources Land Payment in Lieu of 
Property Taxes to the following Unorganized Townships:  Twp. 161N., Rg. 35W (Oakes); 
Twp. 161N., Rg. 36W. (Clear River); Twp. 161N., Rg. 37W. (America); Twp. 162N., Rg. 
44W. (Juneberry); Twp. 163N., Rg. 38W. (Norland); Twp. 163N., Rg. 39W. (Spruce Valley); 
Twp. 163N., Rg. 40W. (Jadis); Twp. 163N., Rg. 43W.; Twp. 163N., Rg. 44W. (Blooming 
Valley); Twp. 164N., Rg. 39W. (Spruce Valley); and Twp. 164N., Rg. 44W. (Blooming 
Valley). 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that no allocation will be made to the Unorganized 

Townships that do not have Township roads. 
 
 The Board discussed attendance at the AMC Policy Committee Meeting sessions 
being held September 6, 2013 in Alexandria, MN. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
8/20/13; Highway Committee, 8/20/13; Red River Basin Commission, 8/22/13. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Quin County 
Community Board, 8/26/13. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau River 
International Watershed, 8/15/13; MRCC Conference Call, 8/16/13; Social Services Board, 
8/20/13; Highway Committee, 8/20/13; Warroad School Board, 8/21/13; Joint Powers 
Natural Resource Board, 8/25/13. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Lake Township, 
8/14/13; Warroad City Council, 8/26/13. 



 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Regional 
Radio Board, 8/14/13; Jadis Town Board, 8/14/13; Association of Minnesota Counties Board 
of Directors, 8/15 – 8/16/13; Roseau County Committee on Aging, 8/19/13; Social Services 
Board, 8/20/13; Highway Committee, 8/20/13; AMC Lean Kaizen Training, 8/22/13; Roseau 
County Affordable Housing Committee, 8/22/13; Roseau County Health Fair Planning 
Committee, 8/26/13. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 12:40 p.m.  The 
next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for September 10, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 

Warroad River Watershed Board Appointment 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review applications and appoint a Manager to the Warroad River Watershed Board for the 
term beginning September 19, 2013 through September 19, 2016. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Sheriff  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Joint Powers Agreement with Bureau of Criminal  
Apprehension.  Crimes Against Children Task Force. 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve and sign agreement. 

Background: 
Joint agreement between many agencies across Minnesota and the U.S. in prevention and investigation of child 
exploitation through the use of computers. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  SWCD  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Natural Resources Block Grant 

Presenter:  Janine Lovold 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Need Roseau County Signature on Final Program Allocation and Contribution Table for Fiscal Year 2012. 
(Program year reporting extended to August 30, 2013). 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



County: Sept. 1 2011 to 2013 Fiscal Year: 12
The following lists the eligible state program fund amounts and required minimum match. P.O. VN

Grant $ County Levy Grant $ Match Grant $ Match Grant Match Grant $  Match PC Award*

  $2,697 $2,697 $18,941

$15,131 $2,518 $16,414 $16,620

 

$15,131 $2,518  $16,414 $16,620  $2,697 $2,697  $18,941 $0  $0 $0 $0

*PC = Performance Credit

$2,6971:1
NA

$2,697
MPCA SSTS

Board of Water & Soil Resources

FINAL Program Allocation and Contribution

$18,941

LWM
1:1

Grant Period: June 30,

Required Match

ROSEAU

$2,518
$24,238WCA

$15,131
$24,238

MPCA Feedlot PC* Award

Actual use of grant and match amounts and the entity using/providing must be reported in eLINK.

Total Program Contribution:

Roseau SWCD

CITIES: 

 

MPCA Feedlot Base

Natural Resources Block Grant

MPCA FEEDLOTMPCA STSSDNR SHORELANDWCALWM
PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS

Levy:

$0

DNR Shoreland

State Fund

3000001105

0.7:1
NA

$0

COUNTY DEPT:

$75,018

PROGRAM SUMMARY
PROGRAM CONTRIBUTION

The following designates grant and match amounts that were provided by specified program participants.

$0

00000723

$18,941$5,394

SWCD:

Envirothon Office

OTHER:

$17,649 $33,034



Organization: Organization:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:
Phone Number: Phone Number:
Signature: Date: Signature: Date:

Organization: Organization:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:
Phone Number: Phone Number:
Signature: Date: Signature: Date:

Date
This NRBG Program Allocation and Contribution Plan meets minimum NRBG requirements.

Date

BY SIGNING BELOW, we acknowlegde that the grant and match amounts listed above were expended and have provided documentation to 
support these actions.

9/10/20139/10/2013

Roseau SWCD

Roger Falk
Roseau County

Scott Johnson

Roseau County Auditor
Marth Monsrud

Roseau County Auditor
218-463-1282

Jeff Pelowski

Roseau County Commissioner Chair
218-463-4248

Environmental Office

County LWPer Signature

Board Conservationist Signature

District Manager
218-463-1903

9/10/20139/10/2013

Environmental Officer
218-463-3750

I verify that this Program Allocation and Contribution Plan represents the county's use of state funds and the required minimum local match for 
each specified program.



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 9-10-13 Originating Department:  Veteran Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
CVSO Operational Grant Contract - $2,500.00 

Presenter:  Don Dunn 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve and sign Minnesota Department of Veteran Affairs Grant contract. 
 

Background: 
Grant to enhance the operations of the Veteran Service Office.  See Attachment A of contract. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 09/10/13 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Final Payment to M & J Construction, Inc.  
for $4,587.49. 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve Final Payment. 
 

Background: 
This was for crush and stockpile aggregate at the Sam Grafstrom Pit. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Final Payment to R & Q Trucking, Inc.  
for $1,428.00. 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve Final Payment. 
 

Background: 
Final Payment for DR 1982, PW 1257, JD 61, Lat. 3. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013  Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve temporary liquor license for Badger Jaycees 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval for a Temporary Retail “On Sale” 3.2% Malt Liquor License for the Badger Jaycees for beer garden for 
the Badger Fall Fest Rodeo upon receipt of the insurance certificate. 
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 9 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Resignation of Tax Administrator 
Advertise to Hire Tax Administrator 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board accept the resignation of County Tax Administrator Stacy Novak and approve advertising to 
hire a replacement for this position. 
 

Background: 
Grade 5 position. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 10 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Investment Resolution 

Presenter:  Diane Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
New investment entity. 
 

Background: 
Roseau County Treasurer, acting through the government entitiy, Roseau County, is authorized to open 
an investment account with Vining Sparks, for the purpose of engaging in transactions to purchase, sell, 
assign, pledge, transfer or otherwise enter into agreements, contracts, commitments or similar 
arrangements for cash or forward settlements either mandatory or optional or both for all types of 
securities except those restricted by Roseau County policy or Minnesota statutes.   
       
 
Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:   

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Radio Advisory Committee (RAC) Appointments 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Board will discuss appointments to the Radio Advisory Committee (RAC). 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Preliminary Levy 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and Set the 2014 Preliminary Levy. 

Background: 
Per 9-4-13 Operations Committee Discussion (options).

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Preliminary Budget 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and Set the 2014 Preliminary Budget. 

Background: 
Per 9-4-13 Operations Committee discussion. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Unorganized Township Levy 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve the 2014 Unorganized Township Levy 
 

Background: 
Per review with Commissioner 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 5 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Budget Hearing Date

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve and set the date and time for the 2014 Budget Hearing. 

Background:  AKA "'Truth-in-Taxation" Hearing

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 6 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 10, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioner Swanson has submitted Committee Reports for review. 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
AUGUST 28, 2013 -  ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 -   SHERIFF’S COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER  6, 2013 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
POLICY COMMITTEES  (ALEXANDRIA); attended the Ag and Rural 
Advisory group, with an update on the Greater Minnesota Advisory Panel 
…   attended the AMC General Government policy committee meeting 
 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2013 -   ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 
 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2013 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
 


	2012 Allo and Contrib Table.pdf
	Sheet1

	9-10-13.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	11:30 Unfinished Business

	9-10-13.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	11:30 Unfinished Business




